October 20, 1965

Tennece Oil Company
P. O, Bex 1031
Midland, Texas

Re: Stats N #3 B 22-17-29, Gbr.
Jackson P“l, m Cﬂmﬁ].
New Maxico

Gentlemen:

We have noted on the Form C-104 showing changs of owner-
ship from Leonard Oil Company te Tenneco Oil Company, that
the location of the above-mentioned leass shows 27-175-29%,
Our well file for this lease shows the location to be 22-17-29.
Whenever, we checked the file, we didn't catch this errer, If
you would be 80 kind as te submit another five (5) copies of
the above-mentioned Form C-104, shewing the correct locatiem,
we would appreciate it,

Very truly yours,
OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Seperviser, District No, II
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